\POC]OOOO%??%

DULNTAGRA R

400199648384

ddddddddd

(Business Entity Name)

Certified Copies

A dve {
Vﬁ(@w@/




Rivera, Maribel

From: & .-* Suzi Eakins [suzi@bmiele.com)]
Sent: . Friday, April 08, 2011 1:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change
Attachments: image001.jpg

importance: High

To whom it may concern,

I need to change all addresses on sunbiz for the following companies:
Happy Leads Inc-Document NumberP0S000092776
Dial Doctors Inc-Document NumberP10000081017

The only address that should be anywhere on sunbiz for these companies is:
7601 N Federal Hwy

Suite 2108

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Please confirm when done. Thanks,

Suzi Eakins | Member Services
% DialDoctors
Toll Free: (877) 446-7184

memberservices@dialdoctors.com

The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto is intended only for the named recipient(s). it is the properiy of
DialDoctors.com and shall not be used, disclosed or reproduced without its express written consent. If you have received this fransmittal in error, any
review, disseminalion, distribution or copying of this transmittal or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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